Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 3:52 PM

To: Harminder Kaur; SUR

Cc: Esther Lim

Subject: RE: D22003207MFCV/GBL/EL/TPD TP Claim SMZ2675Z & GBF3401B
Attachments: SMZ2675Z |A.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMZ 2675Z.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 10:06 AM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: Re: D22003207MFCV/GBL/EL/TPD TP Claim SMZ2675Z & GBF3401B

Dear Harminder,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 5:05 pm

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Subject: RE: D22003207MFCV/GBL/EL/TPD TP Claim SMZ2675Z & GBF3401B

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
AHemurm'ﬁﬂulmwﬂf GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 11:59 am

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: Re: TP Claim SMZ2675Z & GBF3401B

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise liability of the accident and appoint surveyor as follow:
Your Insured: GBF3401B

Our Insured: SMZ2675Z

DOA: 10.10.2022

We enclosed herewith our client ‘s report for your perusal.
Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd

Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717



Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720



